

SCANNED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF MAINE

U.S. DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF MAINE  
PORTLAND  
RECEIVED & FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
  
v.  
  
BRIAN J. BILODEAU

2018 JUN 21 P 1:38  
Docket No. 2:18-cr-00091-GZS  
DEPUTY CLERK

**INDICTMENT**

The Grand Jury Charges:

**COUNT 1**  
**(Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana)**

On about February 27, 2018, within the District of Maine, defendant

**BRIAN J. BILODEAU**

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute more than 50 kilograms of marijuana, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

It is further alleged that the penalty provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(C) apply to the conduct described herein.

**COUNT 2**  
**(Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of Drug Trafficking)**

On about February 27, 2018, within the District of Maine, defendant

**BRIAN J. BILODEAU**

knowingly and intentionally possessed a Beretta, model BU9 Nano, 9mm pistol, bearing serial number NU111403, in furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely the offense described in Count 1 of this Indictment.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

**FORFEITURE ALLEGATION #1**

As a result of committing the controlled substance offense alleged in Count 1 of this Indictment, defendant

**BRIAN BILODEAU**

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, any and all property constituting or derived from any proceeds said Defendant obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the violations alleged in this Indictment, and any and all property used or intended to be used in any manner or part to commit and to facilitate the commission of the violations, including but not limited to a sum of money in United States currency, representing the amount of proceeds obtained as a result of the offenses for which Defendant is liable.

All in accordance with Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1) and Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 32.2.

**FORFEITURE ALLEGATION #2**

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count 2 of this Indictment, defendant


**BRIAN BILODEAU**

shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), all firearms involved in the commission of the offense, including but not limited to a Beretta, model BU9 Nano, 9mm pistol, bearing serial number NU111403.

Date: 6.21.18

A TRUE BILL.  
Signature Redacted.  
Original on File at Clerk's  
Office

Grand Jury Foreperson

  
Assistant United States Attorney